
A meeting of the CABINET will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 
3TN on THURSDAY, 11 JANUARY 2007 at 11:30 AM and you are 
requested to attend for the transaction of the following business:- 

 
                                         FOR INFORMATION 
 
 APOLOGIES 

 Contact 
(01480) 

  
1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 21st 
December 2006. 
 

Mrs H Taylor 
388008 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive Members’ declarations as to personal and/or prejudicial 
interests and the nature of those interests in relation to any Agenda 
Item.  Please see notes 1 and 2 below. 
 
 

 

3. FINANCIAL MONITORING - REVENUE BUDGET  (Pages 7 - 8) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Financial Services  outlining 
spending variations. 
 

S Couper 
388103 

4. CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING - 2006/07  (Pages 9 - 20) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Financial Services on progress of 
the 2006/7 programme. 
 

S Couper 
388103 

5. SMALL SCALE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES 
2007  (Pages 21 - 26) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Technical Services on progress of 
small scale environmental improvement schemes and outlining a 
programme of schemes for 2007/08. 
 

C Allen 
388380 

6. ST IVES COMPOSTING FACILITY - SITE LIAISON FORUM - 
REPRESENTATION   

 

 

 To appoint a local Member to the St Ives Composting Facility Site 
Liaison Forum. 
 

Mrs H Taylor 
388008 

   
 Dated this 18 day of January 2007  



 
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

 Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, a 
partner, relatives or close friends; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 

Please contact Mrs H Taylor, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Tel No. 01480 388008/e-
mail Helen.Taylor@huntsdc.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish 
to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on any 
decision taken by the Cabinet. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer.  

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or 
would like a large text version or an audio version  
please contact the Democratic Services Manager  

and we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting Administrator, 
all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency exit and to make 
their way to the base of the flagpole in the car park at the front of Pathfinder House. 



 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the Council 

Chamber, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon PE29 3TN 
on Thursday, 21 December 2006. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor I C Bates – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors P L E Bucknell, N J Guyatt, 

A Hansard, Mrs P J Longford, 
Mrs D C Reynolds, T V Rogers and 
L M Simpson. 

   
 APOLOGY: An apology for absence from the meeting 

was submitted on behalf of Councillor  
Mrs J Chandler. 

   
   
 

120. MINUTES   
 
 The Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 30th November 

2006 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

121. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 
 Councillor I C Bates declared a personal interest in the matters 

referred to in Minute No 125 by virtue of his membership of 
Cambridgeshire County Council. 
 

122. ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN   
 
 The Cabinet received a report by the Head of Legal and Estates (a 

copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) on the Council’s 
management of assets against national Property Performance 
Indicators for 2005/06.   
 
Having noted that the integration of asset management information 
with financial information would be addressed through the introduction 
of an electronic GIS system coupled with a computerised asset 
management system, Members 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the contents of the report be noted, together with the 

performance indicator information contained in Appendix A. 
 

123. HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION & HOUSING OPTIONS 
INITIATIVES   

 
 By means of a report by the Head of Housing Services (a copy of 

which is appended in the Minute Book), the Cabinet were acquainted 
with the homelessness prevention initiatives and housing options 
currently being used by the Council. 
 

Agenda Item 1

1



In considering other good practice initiatives and options that could be 
introduced to further improve performance in this area, Members’ 
attention was drawn to the high level of homeless persons reliant on 
housing benefit and the reluctance of landlords and agents to offer 
tenancies to households in such circumstances.  Whereupon, it was  
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that the homelessness prevention initiatives and 

housing options already introduced be noted;  
 

(b) that additional incentives to private landlords and 
agents, a homelessness prevention fund policy 
framework and an extension of the private sector lease 
agreement with King Street Housing Society to provide 
permanent homes be authorised;  

 
(c) that appropriate representations regarding the 

problems of engaging with private landlords be made 
to the Local Government Association and the Members 
of Parliament for the Huntingdon and North West 
Cambridgeshire constituencies; and 

 
(d) that further reports be submitted to Cabinet outlining 

the anticipated costs of providing additional incentives 
to private landlords and agents and on the overall 
progress of the initiatives. 

 
124. CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNCILS JOINT WASTE PARTNERSHIP   
 
 With the aid of a report by the Head of Operations (a copy of which is 

appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet were informed of changes 
to the terms of reference and role of the Cambridgeshire Councils 
Association Waste Forum.  Details were also provided of the budget 
for 2007/08 of the Recycling Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Partnership. 
 
Having noted the contents of the report, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that the significant successes of the Cambridgeshire 

Councils Joint Waste Partnership be noted and the 
Council’s continued support for this area of joint 
working approved; 

 
 (b) that the change of name of the Cambridgeshire 

Councils Association Waste Forum to the 
Cambridgeshire Councils Association Waste and 
Environment Forum be noted and the revised terms of 
reference approved; and 

 
 (c) that a contribution of £11,942 for 2007/8 be made to 

the Recycling Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Partnership. 

 

2



125. PRIVATE FINANCE INITIATIVE - PARTNERING AGREEMENT   
 
 (See Minute No. 121 for Members’ interests). 

 
By way of a report by the Head of Operations (a copy of which is 
appended in the Minute Book), the Cabinet were updated on progress 
of the Private Finance Initiative contract between Cambridgeshire 
County Council and Cambridgeshire principal authorities to fund 
investment in new waste and recycling collection, processing and 
disposal facilities that would meet the needs of partners. 
 
Having considered the main aims and objectives of a draft Partnering 
Agreement, the Cabinet  
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that the outcome of the procurement process for the 

new waste facilities be noted; and 
 
 (b) that the Director of Operational Services, after 

consultation with the Executive Councillor for 
Operations, be authorised to sign the final Partnering 
Agreement on behalf of the Council. 

 
126. KIMBOLTON CONSERVATION AREA MANAGEMENT PLAN   
 
 Consideration was given to a report by the Planning Policy Manager 

(a copy of which was appended in the Minute Book) to which was 
attached a draft Management Plan for the Kimbolton Conservation 
Area. 
 
Having noted the main aims and objectives of the document, the 
Cabinet  
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the draft Management Plan for the Kimbolton 

Conservation Area be approved as a basis for public 
consultation. 

 
127. OFFORD CLUNY CONSERVATION AREA MANAGEMENT PLAN   
 
 With the aid of a report by the Planning Policy Manager (a copy of 

which is appended in the Minute Book), the Cabinet considered a 
draft Management Plan for the Offord Cluny area. 
 
Having been informed that the plan had been produced to clearly 
identify, co-ordinate and programme a series of specific projects for 
the enhancement of the conservation area, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the draft Management Plan for the Offord Cluny Area be 

approved as a basis for public consultation. 
 

3



128. GODMANCHESTER (EARNING STREET) CONSERVATION AREA 
MANAGEMENT PLAN   

 
 Further to Minute No. 06/62, the Cabinet considered a report by the 

Planning Policy Manager (a copy of which is appended in the Minute 
Book) outlining the responses received to the consultation on the 
Management Plan for the Godmanchester (Earning Street) 
Conservation Area and suggested amendments to the Plan as a 
consequence thereof. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that the Management Plan for the Godmanchester 

(Earning Street) Conservation Area be amended to 
reflect the content of the Annex to the report now 
submitted and approved; and 

 
 (b) that the Head of Planning Services be authorised, after 

consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning 
Strategy, to make the minor consequential 
amendments to the text and illustrations as a result of 
the amendments referred to in the preceding 
resolution. 

 
129. GODMANCHESTER (POST STREET) CONSERVATION AREA 

MANAGEMENT PLAN   
 
 Further to Minute No. 06/60, consideration was given to a report by 

the Planning Policy Manager (a copy of which is appended in the 
Minute Book) outlining the responses received to the consultation on 
the Management Plan for the Godmanchester (Post Street) 
Conservation Area and suggested amendments to the Plan as a 
consequence thereof. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that the Management Plan for the Godmanchester 

(Post Street) Conservation Area be amended to reflect 
the content of the Annex now submitted and approved; 
and 

 
 (b) that the Head of Planning Services be authorised, after 

consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning 
Strategy, to make the minor consequential 
amendments to the text and illustrations as a result of 
the amendments referred to in the preceding 
resolution. 

 
130. KEYSTON CONSERVATION AREA MANAGEMENT PLAN   
 
 Further to Minute No. 06/61, the Cabinet considered a report by the 

Planning Policy Manager (a copy of which is appended in the Minute 
Book) outlining the responses received to the consultation on the 
Management Plan for the Keyston Conservation Area and suggested 
amendments to the Plan as a consequence thereof. 
 
RESOLVED 

4



 
 (a) that the Management Plan for the Keyston 

Conservation Area be amended to reflect the content 
of the Annex of the report now submitted and 
approved; and 

 
 (b) that the Head of Planning Services be authorised, after 

consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning 
Strategy, to make the minor consequential 
amendments to the text and illustrations as a result of 
the amendments referred to in the preceding 
resolution. 

 
131. STONELY CONSERVATION AREA MANAGEMENT PLAN   
 
 Further to Minute No. 06/63, consideration was given to a report by 

the Planning Policy Manager (a copy of which is appended in the 
Minute Book) outlining the responses received to the consultation on 
the Management Plan for the Stonely Conservation Area and 
suggested amendments to the Plan as a consequence thereof. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that the Management Plan for the Stonely 

Conservation Area be amended to reflect the context 
of the Annex to the report now submitted and 
approved; and 

 
 (b) that the Head of Planning Services be authorised, after 

consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning 
Strategy, to make the minor consequential 
amendments to the text and illustrations as a result of 
the amendments referred to in the preceding 
resolution. 

 
132. THE DISABILITY EQUALITY DUTY FOR THE PUBLIC SECTOR   
 
 Further to Minute No. 05/182 and by way of a report by the Head of 

Policy (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book), the Cabinet 
was invited to consider the content of a draft Disability Equality 
Scheme for the Council, together with an action plan for its 
implementation. 
 
Having noted the main aims and objectives of the scheme and the 
responses received to a consultation exercise on the document, the 
Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the content of the draft Disability Equality Scheme 
and associated action plan be approved; and 

 
(b) that the implementation of the scheme be monitored in 

the future by the Corporate Governance Panel. 
 

133. PARTNERSHIP FRAMEWORK   
 

5



 The Cabinet considered a report by the Head of Policy (a copy of 
which is appended in the Minute Book) to which was attached a 
framework to be used to evaluate the partnerships in which the 
Council had an involvement. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that the contents of the partnership framework be 

approved and the Head of Policy authorised to review 
the results of the evaluation exercises and to report 
thereon to future meetings; and 

 
 (b) that the Director of Central Services, after consultation 

with the Executive Councillor for Resources and 
Policy, be authorised to select partnerships for 
evaluation and in the light of experience to make 
changes to the framework as may be necessary. 

 
 

134. CUSTOMER FIRST & ACCOMMODATION ADVISORY GROUP   
 
 In receiving and noting the report of the meeting of the Customer First 

and Accommodation Advisory Group held on 30th November 2006 
the Cabinet congratulated staff on the service provided by the Call 
Centre. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

6



 
 

CABINET 11 January 2007 
 
 

FINANCIAL MONITORING – REVENUE BUDGET 
(Report by the Head of Financial Services) 

 
 

1. 2006/07 Budget – As at December 2006 
 
1.1 Cabinet received a report on the latest position of the 2006/07 revenue 

budget at its meeting on 19th October 2006.  This report updates the 
latest position on the forecast outturn of the revenue budget.   

 
1.2 It is now expected that the outturn will be £78k higher than reported in 

October giving a forecast outturn of £17,951k against the budget of 
£18,305k. The main variations are shown in the table in Annex A. 

 
1.3 The Council is currently in dispute with a previous insurer (MMI) over 

their liability to reimburse the Council for a claim (£173k) that has been 
properly paid and this may result in legal proceedings. There is a 
reasonably good chance that the sum will be recovered in due course 
and so it has not been included in the assessment of the outturn.  

 
 
2 Budget Monitoring 
 
2.1 In the report to Cabinet on 20th July 2006 there were recommendations 

as to how the budget monitoring process could be improved. Quarterly 
meetings between Directors and their Heads of Service to review both 
revenue and capital spending to date and the forecast for the year are 
now operating and COMT will also be receiving overall monitoring 
reports starting this month.  

 
3 Recommendation 
 
3.1 It is recommended that the Cabinet note the spending variations. 
 
 
 
 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985 
Source Documents: 
1. Cabinet and Council Reports 
2. Budgetary control files. 
 
Contact Officers: Eleanor Smith, Accountancy Manager  (01480 388157) 

Steve Couper, Head of Financial Services  (01480 388103) 
 

Agenda Item 3

7



Annex A 
 

 

    
    

Expenditure Income Recharge 
to capital 

Net 
Expenditure

          £000 £000 £000 £000 
Original Budget 59,421 -40,334 -782 18,305 
Unspent budget brought forward from 2005/06 139   139 
Less reimbursed expenditure 23,788 -23,788  0 
Adjusted Budget 35,772 -16,546 -782 18,444 
     
Items reported to October 2006 meeting 132 -484 -219 -571 
     
Variations since last report     

Reduced interest  90   
Savings not yet realised relating to the Call 
Centre (net of reduced spending) 101    

Deferred projects -83    
Saving on the maintenance of waste  
collection vehicles -49    

Other variations 19    
total -12 90 0 78 

     
Total variations 120 -394 -219 -493 
 0.3% -2.4%  -2.7% 
     

Forecast net spending    17,951 

     
 FUNDING    

  Government Support  -10,892 
  Collection Fund adjustment 74 
  Council Tax -5,961 
  Deficit met from Reserves -1,172 

8



 
CABINET 11 JANUARY 2007 

 
 

CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING – 2006/07 
(Report by the Head of Financial Services) 

 
 
1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 This report highlights the variations from the currently approved Capital 

Programme and the proposed budget/MTP considered by Council at 
its December meeting. 

 
 
2. MONITORING INFORMATION 
 
2.1 The Budget approved in February 2006 and subsequent adjustments 

are shown below:- 
 

2.2 Now the development agreement has been signed it has been 
possible to review the spend profile of the Pathfinder House and One 
Stop Shop project. It is now estimated that £2,127k assumed to be 
spent in 2007/08 in the MTP will now be required in the current year. 

 
2.3 Wireless working and Valuebill were previously part of the Customer 

First Scheme. In reviewing the MTP it was decided to show this 
element separately but, whilst the Customer First scheme was 
reduced, the new separate scheme for this purpose was not included. 

 
2.4 As a result of recruitment and retention problems of Occupational 

Therapists at the Primary Care Trust, referrals to the Authority for 

 2006/07 Capital Expenditure 
 Gross 

Budget 
External 

Contributions 
Net 

Budget 
 £000 £000 £000 
Approved Budget (February 2006) 20,389 5,924 14,465 
Deferrals from 2005/06 +3,110 +40 +3,070 
Supplementary Estimate (June 2006) 
Mobile Home Park - Remediation 

 
437 

 
0 

 
437 

 23,936 5,964 17,972 
Variations    
Additional Disabled Facilities Grant 0 +189 -189 
Detailed in the last Report - 19th October -4,330 -600 -3,730 
Included in proposed MTP (Council 6th December) 

Specific Schemes 
Provision for further deferrals 

 
-1,018 
-1,500 

 
-1,073 

 
55 

-1,500 
Proposed Medium Term Plan – 6th December 17,088 4,480 12,608 
    
Further Forecast Variations    
Pathfinder House Improvements and One Stop Shop 
 – rephasing (para 2.2) 

2,127 0 2,127 

Wireless Working and Valuebill – correction (para 2.3) 179 0 179 
Disabled Facilities Grant – saving (para 2.4) -325 0 -325 
Deferrals (see para 2.4) -395 -103 -292 
Reduction in deferrals provision 292  292 
Current Forecast 18,966 4,377 14,589 

Agenda Item 4

9



Disabled Facilities Grants have slowed considerably, and it is now 
expected that £325k will not now be required. 

 
2.5 Additional deferrals to 2007/08 have been identified since the MTP 

was prepared and these are shown below: 
 

Additional deferrals Gross 
Budget 

External 
Contributions 

Net 
Budget 

 £000 £000 £000 
Huntingdon Leisure Centre – Impressions Expansion 127  127 
CCTV Equipment at Leisure Centres 34  34 
Football Improvements (St Neots) 171 103 68 
Huntingdon Boatyard Improvements 63  63 
TOTAL  395 103 292 

 
2.6 Annex A provides comments about individual schemes. If more 

information on specific schemes is required it can be obtained from the 
relevant Head of Service.  

 
 
3 REVENUE IMPLICATIONS 2006/07 
 
3.1 The impact of the deferrals and the other variations described above is 

to increase the net revenue expenditure shown in the proposed MTP 
by £49k in 2006/07 and £86k in 2007/08. 

 
 Revenue Impact  2006/ 2007/ 2008/ 2009/ 

 Para. 2007 2008 2009 2010 
  £000 £000 £000 £000 

      
Pathfinder House and One Stop Shop 2.2 53 93 41 23 
Wireless Working and Valuebill 2.3 4 9 9 9 
Disabled Facilities Grant 2.4 -8 -16 -16 -16 
TOTAL FORECAST VARIATION  49 86 34 16 

 
 
4 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 It is RECOMMENDED that Cabinet: 

i) Note the monitoring report at Annex A. 
ii) Note the latest variations and their estimated capital and 

revenue impact. 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Capital programme and monitoring working papers. 
Previous Cabinet and Committee reports on capital expenditure. 
 
Contact Officer – Steve Couper    01480 388103 

10



  
 A

N
N

EX
 A

 
 M

TP
 - 

C
AP

IT
AL

 S
C

H
EM

ES
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

EP
O

R
T 

12
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
6 

Ac
tiv

e 
Sc

he
m

es
  

20
06

/0
7 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 

N
ET

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

£0
00

's
 

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
  

Fo
re

ca
st

 
Va

ria
tio

n 
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

  
Ye

ar
 E

nd
  

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
/A

ct
ua

l  
(w

ee
ks

) 
fo

r y
ea

r 
Fo

re
ca

st
 

Va
ria

nc
e 

 P
O

R
TF

O
LI

O
: 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t &

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

C
ar

 P
ar

ks
 

 
02

/1
66

/B
 

C
am

br
id

ge
 S

tre
et

 C
ar

 P
ar

k,
 S

t N
eo

ts
 - 

P
h 

2 
0 

0 
0 

0 
 

48
0 

C
ar

 P
ar

ki
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
0 

38
0 

18
0 

-2
00

 
R

iv
er

si
de

 C
ar

 P
ar

k 
- i

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

 
 

w
ith

dr
aw

n.
 S

tra
te

gy
 b

ei
ng

 a
ss

es
se

d.
 

 
48

0 
R

iv
er

si
de

 C
ar

 P
ar

k,
 S

t N
eo

ts
 - 

B
ar

rie
rs

 
30

-J
an

-0
7 

30
-J

an
-0

7 
0 

30
 

27
 

-3
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 

 
02

/2
35

/A
 

H
er

ne
 R

d,
 R

am
se

y 
S

t M
ar

ys
 - 

S
TW

 R
ep

la
ce

m
t 

28
-F

eb
-0

7 
28

-M
ar

-0
7 

4 
30

 
0 

-3
0 

O
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ks

 b
ei

ng
 re

so
lv

ed
.  

 
 

Th
is

 s
ch

em
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

sl
ip

pe
d 

ba
ck

 to
  

 
20

07
/0

8 
 

70
1 

W
oo

d 
W

al
to

n 
S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t W

or
ks

 
0 

0 
50

 
50

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
 

03
/4

31
.0

3 
A

re
a 

Jo
in

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 S

m
al

l S
ca

le
 Im

ps
 (0

5/
06

) 
31

-M
ar

-0
6 

31
-M

ar
-0

6 
0 

**
**
 

0 
30

 
30

 
 

03
/4

31
.0

4 
A

re
a 

Jo
in

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 S

m
al

l S
ca

le
 Im

ps
 (0

6/
07

) 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
0 

11
2 

11
2 

0 
S

ch
em

es
 b

ei
ng

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
by

 C
ou

nt
y 

 
 

02
/0

50
/A

 
G

re
at

 W
hy

te
/L

itt
le

 W
hy

te
, R

am
se

y 
- E

nv
 Im

p 
P

h 
30

-S
ep

-0
5 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
78

 
0 

16
4 

16
4 

 D
ue

 to
 d

el
ay

s 
w

ith
 A

JC
 a

pp
ro

va
l, 

sc
he

m
e 

 
 w

ill
 n

ot
 s

ta
rt 

un
til

 J
an

 0
7 

 
02

/2
41

/B
 

H
ea

rt 
of

 O
xm

oo
r 

28
-J

an
-0

7 
28

-M
ar

-0
7 

8 
-2

16
1 

-6
25

 
15

36
 

 
01

/0
49

/A
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 - 

P
ha

se
 2

 
31

-J
ul

-0
6 

31
-J

ul
-0

6 
-6

 **
**
 

48
5 

48
4 

-1
 

W
or

k 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
on

 S
t B

en
ed

ic
ts

 C
ou

rt 
 

 
18

 A
pr

il 
06

 - 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

6 
 

01
/1

57
.0

4 
S

m
al

l S
ca

le
 Im

ps
 - 

D
is

tri
ct

 W
id

e 
(0

6/
07

) 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
0 

72
 

66
 

-6
 

H
ol

m
e 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 C

at
w

or
h 

w
or

ks
 in

  
 

pr
og

re
ss

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
ks

 a
gr

ee
d.

 R
am

se
y 

 
 

an
d 

S
t I

ve
s 

TC
 h

av
e 

w
ith

dr
aw

n 
th

ei
r  

Pu
bl

ic
 C

on
ve

ni
en

ce
s 

 
03

/3
02

/A
 

N
ew

 P
ub

lic
 C

on
ve

ni
en

ce
s 

31
-D

ec
-0

6 
31

-M
ay

-0
7 

21
 

44
7 

24
7 

-2
00

 
Te

nd
er

 re
ce

iv
ed

 
Pu

bl
ic

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 S

up
po

rt
 

 
03

/4
00

.0
3 

B
us

 S
he

lte
rs

 - 
E

xt
ra

 P
ro

vi
si

on
 (0

6/
07

) 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
0 

36
 

0 
-3

6 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
be

in
g 

he
ld

 w
ith

 p
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ils

  
 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
ne

w
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
 

00
/0

03
.0

4 
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

/S
ig

ns
 (0

6/
07

) 
28

-F
eb

-0
7 

28
-F

eb
-0

7 
0 

31
 

29
 

-2
 

 
03

/3
66

/A
 

C
yc

le
 R

ou
te

 - 
V

ie
w

s 
C

om
m

on
, H

un
tin

gd
on

 
30

-O
ct

-0
3 

06
-M

ar
-0

6 
12

2 
**

**
 

29
 

1 
-2

8 
C

om
pl

et
e.

 
 

03
/3

61
.0

1 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 M
ar

ke
t T

ow
n 

Tr
an

sp
or

t S
tra

te
gy

  
31

-M
ar

-0
5 

30
-O

ct
-0

5 
30

 **
**
 

0 
0 

0 
 

03
/3

61
.0

2 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 M
ar

ke
t T

ow
n 

Tr
an

sp
or

t S
tra

te
gy

  
30

-M
ar

-0
6 

30
-M

ar
-0

6 
0 

**
**
 

0 
0 

0 
C

om
pl

et
e 

 
P

ag
e 

1 
of

 7
 

11



M
TP

 - 
C

AP
IT

AL
 S

C
H

EM
ES

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 R
EP

O
R

T 
12

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 

Ac
tiv

e 
Sc

he
m

es
  

20
06

/0
7 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 

N
ET

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

£0
00

's
 

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
  

Fo
re

ca
st

 
Va

ria
tio

n 
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

  
Ye

ar
 E

nd
  

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
/A

ct
ua

l  
(w

ee
ks

) 
fo

r y
ea

r 
Fo

re
ca

st
 

Va
ria

nc
e 

 
03

/3
61

.0
3 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 M

ar
ke

t T
ow

n 
Tr

an
sp

or
t S

tra
te

gy
  

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
14

6 
14

6 
0 

 
01

/0
95

.0
3 

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ns
po

rt 
P

la
n 

(0
5/

06
) 

30
-M

ar
-0

6 
30

-M
ar

-0
6 

0 
**

**
 

0 
17

 
17

 
 

01
/0

95
.0

4 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt 

P
la

n 
(0

6/
07

) 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
0 

87
 

87
 

0 
 

02
/1

32
/A

 
R

ai
lw

ay
 S

ta
tio

ns
 - 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (0
4/

05
) 

28
-F

eb
-0

5 
28

-M
ar

-0
7 

10
8 

5 
15

 
10

 
W

or
k 

pl
an

ne
d 

to
 s

ta
rt 

in
 ja

nu
ar

y 
20

07
 n

ow
  

 
w

e 
ha

ve
 N

et
w

or
k 

R
ai

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

 
02

/1
32

.0
1 

R
ai

lw
ay

 S
ta

tio
ns

 - 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (0

5/
06

) 
30

-M
ar

-0
6 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
52

 
15

 
15

 
0 

W
or

k 
pl

an
ne

d 
to

 s
ta

rt 
in

 ja
n 

20
07

 n
ow

 w
e 

 
 

ha
ve

  N
et

w
or

k 
R

ai
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
 

02
/1

32
.0

2 
R

ai
lw

ay
 S

ta
tio

ns
 - 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (0
6/

07
) 

30
-M

ar
-0

6 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

52
 

16
 

16
 

0 
W

or
k 

pl
an

ne
d 

to
 s

ta
rt 

in
 ja

n 
20

07
 n

ow
 w

e 
 

 
ha

ve
 N

et
w

or
k 

R
ai

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

 
03

/3
63

.0
2 

R
am

se
y 

M
ar

ke
t T

ow
n 

Tr
an

sp
or

t S
tra

te
gy

 (0
5/

06
) 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
30

-M
ar

-0
8 

52
 

0 
0 

0 
S

tra
te

gy
 n

ot
 b

ei
ng

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t y

et
 - 

de
la

y 
 

 
by

 C
ou

nt
y 

 
01

/1
52

.0
4 

S
af

e 
C

yc
le

 R
ou

te
s 

(0
6/

07
) 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
20

5 
22

5 
20

 
S

ch
em

es
 b

ei
ng

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
by

 C
ou

nt
y.

 
 

03
/3

62
.0

1 
S

t I
ve

s 
M

ar
ke

t T
ow

n 
Tr

an
sp

or
t S

tra
te

gy
 (0

6/
07

) 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

30
-M

ar
-0

8 
52

 
76

 
7 

-6
9 

 
03

/3
51

/A
 

S
t N

eo
ts

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 B

rid
ge

s 
30

-M
ar

-0
8 

30
-M

ar
-0

9 
52

 
26

2 
0 

-2
62

 
S

ch
em

e 
be

in
g 

de
si

gn
ed

 b
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

-  
 

m
on

ie
s 

ar
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 s

ch
em

e 
- s

ta
rt 

in
 

 
02

/2
50

.0
2 

S
t N

eo
ts

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
S

tra
te

gy
 (0

4/
05

) 
31

-M
ar

-0
5 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
10

4 
83

 
81

 
-2

 
Is

la
nd

 C
om

m
on

 c
yc

le
w

ay
 - 

de
la

y 
du

e 
to

  
 

le
ga

l a
nd

 S
ur

fa
ce

 w
at

er
 d

is
po

sa
l i

ss
ue

s 

W
at

er
co

ur
se

s 
 

H
en

br
oo

k,
 S

t N
eo

ts
 - 

R
et

ai
ni

ng
 W

al
l 

30
-M

ar
-0

4 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

15
6 

0 
43

 
43

 
D

ep
en

da
nt

 o
n 

cl
ai

m
 fr

om
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

 
 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

ut
  

 
re

fu
te

d.
  N

ow
 p

as
se

d 
to

 o
ur

 in
su

re
rs

 

 
To

ta
l f

or
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

38
6 

14
17

 
10

31
 

 P
O

R
TF

O
LI

O
: 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

 
C

om
m

ut
at

io
n 

A
dj

us
tm

en
t (

20
06

/0
7)

 
0 

28
0 

28
0 

0 
 

03
/9

99
.0

4 
V

A
T 

E
xe

m
pt

 C
ap

ita
l (

06
/0

7)
 

0 
12

3 
12

3 
0 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

 
 

62
6 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
W

ire
le

ss
 W

or
ki

ng
 

31
-M

ar
-0

6 
30

-S
ep

-0
6 

26
 

0 
16

3 
16

3 
N

ew
 C

la
im

s 
@

eo
f A

ug
us

t,0
6;

 C
O

C
's

 @
eo

f 
 

 O
ct

ob
er

,0
6;

 In
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 @
eo

f  
 

D
ec

em
be

r,0
6 

 
To

ta
l f

or
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

40
3 

56
6 

16
3 

 
P

ag
e 

2 
of

 7
 

12



M
TP

 - 
C

AP
IT

AL
 S

C
H

EM
ES

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 R
EP

O
R

T 
12

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 

Ac
tiv

e 
Sc

he
m

es
  

20
06

/0
7 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 

N
ET

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

£0
00

's
 

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
  

Fo
re

ca
st

 
Va

ria
tio

n 
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

  
Ye

ar
 E

nd
  

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
/A

ct
ua

l  
(w

ee
ks

) 
fo

r y
ea

r 
Fo

re
ca

st
 

Va
ria

nc
e 

 P
O

R
TF

O
LI

O
: 

H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

s 
&

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 

 
49

5 
C

or
po

ra
te

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
oc

um
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t  

31
-M

ar
-0

8 
31

-M
ar

-0
8 

0 
30

7 
23

0 
-7

7 
N

or
th

ga
te

 h
av

e 
no

w
 re

so
lv

ed
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

-  
 

pr
og

re
ss

 h
ap

pe
ni

ng
 o

n 
se

lf-
se

rv
ic

e 
 

03
/3

01
.0

0 
C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t -
  P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
W

id
e 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
31

-J
an

-0
9 

96
 

20
 

-1
8 

-3
8 

aw
ai

tin
g 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f n

ew
 p

ro
fil

e 
by

  
 

C
ou

nc
il.

 C
ha

ng
es

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
 

 
pr

or
ity

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

  
 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

en
tre

 in
 th

e 
ne

w
 H

Q
  

 
03

/3
01

.2
0 

C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
t -

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

31
-J

an
-0

9 
96

 
93

 
10

7 
14

 
C

ha
ng

es
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

pr
or

ity
 d

ue
 to

 
 

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 
 

 C
en

tre
 in

 th
e 

ne
w

 H
Q

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
 T

ot
al

  
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 fo

r 0
5/

06
 o

n 
C

al
l C

en
tre

  
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 a

s 
pl

an
ne

d.
 £

10
k 

ro
lle

d 
ov

er
  

 
in

to
 0

6/
07

 a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
 

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

en
tre

 a
nd

  
 

ac
ce

ss
 p

oi
nt

s.
 

 
S

ub
st

an
tia

l c
om

pl
et

io
n 

lin
ke

d 
to

 th
e 

 
 

tim
ef

ra
m

es
 fo

r t
he

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

 
 

pe
rm

an
en

t c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

en
tre

. 

 
03

/3
01

.3
0 

C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
t -

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
31

-M
ar

-0
8 

52
 

46
1 

23
4 

-2
27

 
A

 ra
ng

e 
of

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

 
 

fo
r 2

00
6-

07
, i

nc
l. 

B
ac

k 
O

ffi
ce

 in
te

gr
at

io
n 

 
 

an
d 

C
S

C
 w

or
k 

 
03

/3
01

.1
0 

C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
t -

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

D
el

iv
er

y 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

30
-J

an
-0

9 
95

 
16

3 
11

0 
-5

3 
K

ey
 d

at
e 

2 
= 

re
le

as
e 

2 
in

to
 c

al
l c

en
tre

 
 

K
ey

 d
at

e 
3 

= 
re

le
as

e 
3 

in
to

 th
e 

ca
ll 

ce
nt

re
 

 
C

ha
ng

es
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

pr
or

ity
 d

ue
 to

 
 

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 
 

 C
en

tre
 in

 th
e 

ne
w

 H
Q

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
 

 
20

06
/7

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
un

de
w

ay
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 n
ew

  
 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 th

e 
C

al
l C

en
tre

 
 

03
/3

01
.1

5 
C

yc
lic

al
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f B
us

in
es

s 
S

ys
te

m
s 

(0
6/

07
) 

0 
15

0 
25

 
-1

25
 

 
03

/3
01

.1
1 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
ys

te
m

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
31

-M
ar

-0
5 

31
-D

ec
-0

6 
91

 
0 

26
 

26
 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
or

de
r w

as
 p

la
ce

d 
w

ith
 G

la
ds

to
ne

  
 

fo
r I

nt
er

fa
ce

 (£
4k

). 
 In

te
rn

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t  

 
w

or
k 

is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 (A
 J

am
es

) -
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
 

 
pl

an
ne

d 
fo

r S
ep

t. 
 O

nl
in

e 
bo

ok
in

gs
 p

ro
je

ct
  

 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
Jo

e 
B

ed
in

gf
ie

ld
,  

 
aw

ai
tin

g 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fo

r s
ta

rt 
up

 b
ut

 p
rio

rit
y 

 
 

fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
in

 0
6/

07
. T

hi
s 

bi
d 

co
ns

is
te

d 
 

 
of

 s
ev

er
al

  p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l  
 

co
m

pe
tio

n 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e.
 

 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 B
us

in
es

s 
S

ys
te

m
 

31
-M

ar
-0

5 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

10
4 

0 
86

 
86

 
M

ee
tin

g 
sc

he
du

le
d 

w
ith

 C
A

P
S

 in
 A

ug
us

t t
o 

 
 

fin
al

is
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

 
03

/3
01

.0
8 

P
er

so
nn

el
/P

ay
ro

ll 
S

ys
te

m
 

31
-O

ct
-0

5 
31

-D
ec

-0
6 

60
 

0 
22

 
22

 
N

or
th

ga
te

 h
av

e 
no

w
 re

so
lv

ed
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

-  
 

pr
og

re
ss

 h
ap

pe
ni

ng
 o

n 
se

lf-
se

rv
ic

e 
 

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 7

 

13



M
TP

 - 
C

AP
IT

AL
 S

C
H

EM
ES

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 R
EP

O
R

T 
12

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 

Ac
tiv

e 
Sc

he
m

es
  

20
06

/0
7 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 

N
ET

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

£0
00

's
 

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
  

Fo
re

ca
st

 
Va

ria
tio

n 
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

  
Ye

ar
 E

nd
  

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
/A

ct
ua

l  
(w

ee
ks

) 
fo

r y
ea

r 
Fo

re
ca

st
 

Va
ria

nc
e 

 
03

/3
01

.0
4 

P
la

nn
in

g 
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 

31
-M

ar
-0

4 
31

-M
ar

-0
6 

10
4 

0 
0 

0 
A

w
ai

tin
g 

so
ftw

ar
e 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 to
  

 
U

ni
fo

rm
 fo

r l
is

te
d 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

  
 

49
4 

V
oi

ce
 a

nd
 D

at
a 

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
0 

51
 

12
1 

70
 

D
el

ay
ed

 p
en

di
ng

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

n 
of

  
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r n

ew
 H

Q
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

 L
ik

el
y 

to
 

 
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r V
O

IP
 ro

ll-
ou

t, 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

 
 

lin
ke

d 
to

 A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

. P
ha

se
d 

 
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

w
ill

 ta
ke

 u
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

to
  

 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 H
Q

 

O
ffi

ce
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
 

03
/3

00
/A

 
P

at
hf

in
de

r H
ou

se
 Im

ps
 a

nd
 O

ne
 S

to
p 

S
ho

p 
31

-M
ar

-0
6 

31
-M

ar
-0

8 
10

4 
67

07
 

65
74

 
-1

33
 

C
ou

nc
il 

de
ci

de
d 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
5 

to
 c

ar
ry

 
 

 o
n 

ne
go

tia
tio

ns
 w

ith
 lo

w
es

t t
en

de
re

r. 

 
To

ta
l f

or
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

79
52

 
75

17
 

-4
35

 
 P

O
R

TF
O

LI
O

: 
H

ou
si

ng
 &

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 
C

C
TV

 
 

00
/0

20
.0

3 
C

C
TV

 - 
C

am
er

a 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 (0
6/

07
) 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
13

 
13

 
0 

 
03

/3
12

/A
 

C
C

TV
 - 

D
ig

ita
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

28
-F

eb
-0

7 
28

-F
eb

-0
7 

0 
52

 
52

 
0 

C
rim

e 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

 
00

/0
36

.0
4 

C
rim

e 
an

d 
D

is
or

de
r -

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
  

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
23

 
23

 
0 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
up

po
rt
 

 
03

/3
09

.0
0 

D
is

ab
le

d 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

G
ra

nt
s 

(0
6/

07
) 

0 
99

5 
35

1 
-6

44
 

 
03

/3
81

.0
0 

H
R

A
s 

an
d 

R
E

N
s 

(0
6/

07
) 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
23

3 
20

0 
-3

3 
 

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

P
ar

k 
- R

em
ed

ia
tio

n 
30

-A
ug

-0
7 

30
-A

ug
-0

7 
0 

43
7 

77
9 

34
2 

Te
nd

er
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
 

63
7 

O
xm

oo
r H

ou
si

ng
 S

ite
s 

0 
0 

24
7 

24
7 

 
S

oc
ia

l H
ou

si
ng

 G
ra

nt
 (C

on
tin

ge
nc

y)
 (0

6/
07

) 
0 

18
46

 
12

45
 

-6
01

 
 

To
ta

l f
or

 P
or

tfo
lio

 
35

99
 

29
10

 
-6

89
 

 P
O

R
TF

O
LI

O
: 

Le
is

ur
e 

Le
is

ur
e 

Ev
en

ts
 a

nd
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

 
44

6 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

S
t I

ve
s 

0 
0 

0 
0 

S
t I

vo
 - 

O
ut

do
or

 C
en

tre
 

 
O

n 
ho

ld
 p

en
di

ng
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 b
y 

 
 

D
ev

el
op

er
s.

 S
ub

m
is

si
on

s 
to

 F
oo

tb
al

l  
 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
in

 M
ar

ch
 0

6.
 R

es
ul

t d
ue

  
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

 
02

/0
58

/A
 

G
ra

fh
am

 W
at

er
 C

en
tre

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

31
-M

ar
-0

5 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

10
4 

10
 

20
 

10
 

 
P

ag
e 

4 
of

 7
 

14



M
TP

 - 
C

AP
IT

AL
 S

C
H

EM
ES

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 R
EP

O
R

T 
12

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 

Ac
tiv

e 
Sc

he
m

es
  

20
06

/0
7 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 

N
ET

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

£0
00

's
 

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
  

Fo
re

ca
st

 
Va

ria
tio

n 
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

  
Ye

ar
 E

nd
  

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
/A

ct
ua

l  
(w

ee
ks

) 
fo

r y
ea

r 
Fo

re
ca

st
 

Va
ria

nc
e 

 
00

/9
99

.0
3 

Lo
ca

l L
ei

su
re

 P
ro

je
ct

 G
ra

nt
s 

(0
5/

06
) 

31
-M

ar
-0

6 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

52
 

0 
0 

0 
 

00
/9

99
.0

4 
Lo

ca
l L

ei
su

re
 P

ro
je

ct
 G

ra
nt

s 
(0

6/
07

) 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
0 

11
4 

80
 

-3
4 

Le
is

ur
e 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 
00

/0
01

/B
 

S
t N

eo
ts

 T
en

ni
s 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

01
-M

ar
-0

2 
30

-A
ug

-0
6 

23
4 

30
 

30
 

0 
N

O
F 

bi
d 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 
 

C
on

tra
ct

or
s 

on
 s

ite
 

 
R

el
ea

se
 re

qu
es

t f
or

m
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 2
5/

07
/0

6 
 

N
o 

ne
w

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

es
 

 
44

6 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

S
t N

eo
ts
 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

52
 

20
5 

12
7 

-7
8 

Tw
o 

sc
he

m
es

 (S
t N

eo
ts

 &
 S

t I
ve

s)
  

 
S

t N
eo

ts
 - 

P
rio

ry
 P

ar
k 

 
A

gr
ee

d 
in

 p
rin

ci
pl

e 
w

ith
 L

oc
al

 F
oo

tb
al

l  
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r f

un
di

ng
 b

ei
ng

  
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

.  
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

 g
ai

ne
d 

P
la

nn
in

g 
 

 
P

er
m

is
si

on
. 

 
01

/1
21

/A
 

P
ilo

t L
in

ea
r P

ar
k 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
30

-N
ov

-0
3 

30
-A

pr
-0

6 
12

6 
**

**
 

0 
33

 
33

 
 

03
/3

69
.0

3 
P

la
y 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

05
/0

6)
 

31
-M

ar
-0

6 
31

-D
ec

-0
6 

39
 

0 
44

 
44

 
S

ch
em

es
 b

ei
ng

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
 

03
/3

69
.0

4 
P

la
y 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

06
/0

7)
 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
54

 
54

 
0 

 
01

/1
07

/A
 

V
ar

io
us

 P
ar

ks
 - 

S
ig

ns
 

30
-D

ec
-0

3 
31

-J
ul

-0
6 

13
4 

0 
9 

9 
O

rd
er

 p
la

ce
d.

  F
ab

ric
at

io
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
  

 
ga

lv
an

is
ed

, a
w

ai
tin

g 
pa

in
tin

g.
 

 
02

/0
04

.0
3 

Yo
un

g 
P

eo
pl

e'
s 

A
ct

iv
ity

 P
ar

ks
 (0

5/
06

) 
31

-M
ar

-0
6 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
0 

0 
34

 
34

 
S

ch
em

es
 d

ep
en

da
nt

 o
n 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

  
 

Fu
nd

in
g.

 
 

02
/0

04
.0

4 
Yo

un
g 

P
eo

pl
e'

s 
A

ct
iv

ity
 P

ar
ks

 (0
6/

07
) 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
50

 
50

 
0 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

C
en

tr
es

 
 

00
/0

22
/A

 
C

C
TV

 - 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tre
s 

31
-J

ul
-0

5 
30

-J
un

-0
8 

39
 

0 
11

 
11

 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

n 
S

aw
try

 - 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
du

e 
 

 
Ju

ly
 0

6.
 R

em
ai

nd
er

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
fo

r  
 

in
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t S

t N
eo

ts
 w

he
n 

fin
al

  
 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 a

pp
ro

ve
d.

 S
t N

eo
ts

 c
an

no
t b

e 
 

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 th
is

 y
ea

r -
 c

ar
ry

 fo
rw

ar
d 

un
til

  
 

ad
vi

se
d.

 
 

03
/3

36
/A

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tre
 - 

Im
pr

es
si

on
s 
 

31
-M

ar
-0

6 
30

-S
ep

-0
7 

8 
25

6 
12

9 
-1

27
 

In
te

rn
al

 e
xp

an
si

on
 p

la
ns

 b
ei

ng
 d

ra
w

n 
up

.  
 

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

 c
om

pl
et

e.
  

 
N

ew
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t i
ns

ta
lle

d 
w

/c
 1

0/
05

/0
6.

  
 

R
em

ai
nd

er
 o

f c
ap

ita
l t

o 
be

 in
ve

st
ed

 0
7/

08
.  

 
C

ar
ry

 fo
rw

ar
d 

re
qu

ire
d 

 
01

/1
35

.0
1 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tre
s 

- D
is

ab
le

d 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

(0
3/

04
) 

31
-M

ar
-0

4 
30

-D
ec

-0
6 

78
 

0 
6 

6 
£1

9k
 c

ar
rie

d 
fo

rw
ar

d 
pe

nd
in

g 
re

tu
rn

 o
f  

 
D

is
ab

le
d 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
re

po
rts

 o
n 

al
l C

en
tre

s.
 

 
A

ny
 u

nu
se

d 
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
fo

rw
ar

d.
 

 
P

ag
e 

5 
of

 7
 

15



M
TP

 - 
C

AP
IT

AL
 S

C
H

EM
ES

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 R
EP

O
R

T 
12

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 

Ac
tiv

e 
Sc

he
m

es
  

20
06

/0
7 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 

N
ET

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

£0
00

's
 

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
  

Fo
re

ca
st

 
Va

ria
tio

n 
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

  
Ye

ar
 E

nd
  

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
/A

ct
ua

l  
(w

ee
ks

) 
fo

r y
ea

r 
Fo

re
ca

st
 

Va
ria

nc
e 

 
02

/1
34

.0
2 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tre
s 

- F
ut

ur
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (0
5/

06
) 

31
-M

ar
-0

6 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
**

**
 

0 
21

0 
21

0 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(0

5/
06

) t
o 

be
  

 
be

tw
ee

n 
C

en
tre

 M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

In
te

rn
al

 H
D

C
 

 
 te

am
s,

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l p
ro

vi
de

rs
 

 
Fu

ll 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 s

ch
em

e 
de

la
ye

d 
til

l  
 

al
l i

nv
oi

ce
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 y
ea

r 2
. 

 
A

ny
 re

si
du

e 
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

fw
d 

to
 0

6/
07

 
 

E
st

im
at

ed
 c

f 2
11

k 
- e

ss
en

tia
l s

pe
nd

  
 

re
qu

ire
d 

at
 S

t N
eo

ts
 

 
02

/1
34

.0
3 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tre
s 

- F
ut

ur
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (0
6/

07
) 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
25

1 
25

1 
0 

C
on

di
tio

n 
S

ur
ve

y 
pr

oc
ur

ed
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
 

 
 

 
S

ur
ve

y 
re

su
lts

 re
ce

iv
ed

 J
un

e 
30

 2
00

6 
 

02
/2

62
/B

 
S

aw
try

 - 
Fi

tn
es

s 
S

tu
di

o 
01

-A
pr

-0
5 

16
-J

ul
-0

6 
67

 **
**
 

64
 

39
5 

33
1 

Te
nd

er
s 

co
m

pl
et

e 
 

C
om

m
en

ce
d 

12
th

 S
ep

t 0
5.

  4
0 

w
ee

k 
 

 
co

nt
ra

ct
. S

ta
rts

 w
ith

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t h

ar
d 

pl
ay

 
 

 a
re

a,
 th

en
 m

ov
es

 to
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
or

ks
. S

til
l  

 
is

su
es

 o
n 

ca
r/c

oa
ch

 p
ar

k 
w

ith
 n

o 
pr

og
re

ss
  

 
on

 C
ol

le
ge

 g
ra

nt
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 

 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
on

 0
7/

07
/0

6 
 

O
pe

ne
d 

16
/0

7/
06

 

 
To

ta
l f

or
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

10
34

 
14

83
 

44
9 

 P
O

R
TF

O
LI

O
: 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
02

/1
92

.0
4 

V
eh

ic
le

s 
Fl

ee
t R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

06
/0

7)
 

31
-M

ar
-0

7 
31

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
36

2 
36

2 
0 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

60
2 

O
pt

io
na

l W
he

el
ed

 B
in

s 
fo

r D
ry

 R
ec

yc
la

bl
es

 
31

-M
ar

-0
6 

31
-M

ar
-0

6 
0 

**
**
 

11
2 

11
4 

2 
 

To
ta

l f
or

 P
or

tfo
lio

 
47

4 
47

6 
2 

 P
O

R
TF

O
LI

O
: 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

 
01

/0
77

/A
 

H
un

t T
ow

n 
C

en
t D

ev
 - 

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ev
 Is

su
es

 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
0 

54
7 

12
3 

-4
24

 
 

03
/3

58
.0

1 
R

ur
al

 R
en

ew
al

 N
E

 H
un

ts
 - 

P
um

p 
P

rim
in

g 
(0

5/
06

) 
30

-M
ar

-0
6 

30
-N

ov
-0

6 
35

 **
**
 

0 
24

 
24

 
 

03
/3

58
.0

2 
R

ur
al

 R
en

ew
al

 N
E

 H
un

ts
 - 

P
um

p 
P

rim
in

g 
(0

6/
07

) 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

30
-M

ar
-0

7 
0 

25
 

25
 

0 
 

02
/2

24
/A

 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts
 

28
-M

ar
-0

7 
30

-M
ar

-0
7 

0 
14

9 
40

 
-1

09
 

 
To

ta
l f

or
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

72
1 

21
2 

-5
09

 

 
P

ag
e 

6 
of

 7
 

16



M
TP

 - 
C

AP
IT

AL
 S

C
H

EM
ES

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 R
EP

O
R

T 
12

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 

Ac
tiv

e 
Sc

he
m

es
  

20
06

/0
7 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 

N
ET

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

£0
00

's
 

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
  

Fo
re

ca
st

 
Va

ria
tio

n 
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

  
Ye

ar
 E

nd
  

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
/A

ct
ua

l  
(w

ee
ks

) 
fo

r y
ea

r 
Fo

re
ca

st
 

Va
ria

nc
e 

 P
O

R
TF

O
LI

O
: 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 P
ol

ic
y 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 

65
7 

C
re

at
iv

e 
In

du
st

rie
s 

C
en

tre
, S

t N
eo

ts
 

30
-M

ar
-0

8 
30

-M
ar

-0
8 

0 
30

0 
10

 
-2

90
 

 
03

/3
65

/A
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 B

oa
ty

ar
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
 

28
-F

eb
-0

4 
28

-M
ar

-0
7 

16
0 

33
 

3 
-3

0 
lo

ok
in

g 
at

 s
m

al
l s

ch
em

es
 in

 th
e 

pa
rk

 fo
r  

 
lo

ca
lis

ed
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

 
64

3 
O

ak
 T

re
e 

H
ea

lth
 C

en
tre

 O
xm

oo
r H

un
tin

gd
on

 
30

-M
ar

-0
6 

28
-J

ul
-0

6 
17

 **
**
 

0 
92

8 
92

8 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
 

03
/3

01
.0

4 
La

nd
 C

ha
rg

es
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 (0

3/
04

) 
31

-M
ar

-0
4 

31
-D

ec
-0

6 
11

7 
0 

53
 

53
 

Lo
ok

in
g 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

by
 3

1/
12

/0
6 

 
45

0 
P

ho
to

co
pi

er
s 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
31

-M
ar

-0
6 

30
-O

ct
-0

6 
30

 **
**
 

0 
27

 
27

 
 

01
/1

24
/A

 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f P
rin

tin
g 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t/S

ys
te

m
s 

31
-M

ar
-0

3 
30

-N
ov

-0
3 

34
 **

**
 

0 
0 

0 
 

To
ta

l f
or

 P
or

tfo
lio

 
33

3 
10

21
 

68
8 

 
To

ta
l a

ll 
Po

rt
fo

lio
 

14
90

2 
15

60
2 

70
0 

  

R
EC

O
N

C
IL

IA
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
 C

AB
IN

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T 

 
 

N
et

 
B

ud
ge

t 
 

£0
00

 
An

ne
x 

A 
To

ta
l 

15
,6

02
 

N
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

nn
ex

 
 

B
al

an
ce

 o
f d

ef
er

ra
ls

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

-1
,2

08
 

E
xt

ra
 tr

an
sf

er
s 

R
ev

en
ue

 to
 C

ap
ita

l 
19

2 
W

as
te

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 G
ra

nt
  

-6
8 

U
se

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g 

D
el

iv
er

y 
G

ra
nt

 
55

 

O
th

er
 

16
 

C
ur

re
nt

 F
or

ec
as

t (
pa

ra
 2

.1
) 

14
,5

89
 

17



 
P

ag
e 

7 
of

 7
 

 A
N

N
EX

: M
TP

 - 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

SC
H

EM
ES

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 R
EP

O
R

T 
- D

EF
IN

IT
IO

N
S 

 A
ct

iv
e 

Sc
he

m
es

 2
00

5/
06

 
Al

l s
ch

em
es

 w
ith

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
(g

ro
ss

 o
r n

et
) i

n 
th

e 
ye

ar
 to

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
re

po
rt 

re
la

te
s 

or
 w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
a 

pr
ed

ic
te

d 
‘c

ur
re

nt
’ o

r ‘
ac

tu
al

’ c
om

pl
et

io
n 

da
te

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ye

ar
. 

  
 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 

N
ET

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

£0
00

's
 

 

 
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

ef
er

ra
l 

Sl
ip

pa
ge

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S 

 
 

D
at

e 
(w

ee
ks

) 
(w

ee
ks

) 
20

05
/0

6 
T

ot
al

 
V

ar
ia

nc
e 

 
 PO

R
T

FO
L

IO
: 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
C

T
V

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

01
9 

C
C

TV
 - 

A
la

rm
 A

ct
ua

te
d 

C
am

er
a 

Po
si

tio
n 

31
-D

ec
-0

2 
0 

0 
40

 
40

 
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pr
oj

ec
t a

pp
ra

is
al

 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

 
  Pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

re
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 p

or
tfo

lio
 h

ol
de

rs
 

an
d 

th
en

 g
ro

up
ed

 b
y 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

N
am

e 
of

 sc
he

m
e 

Th
e 

da
te

 g
iv

en
 

fo
r t

he
 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l o
r i

n 
a 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

re
vi

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
t 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l. 
 Fo

r a
pp

ra
is

al
s 

th
at

 re
la

te
 to

 a
n 

an
nu

al
ly

 
re

cu
rr

in
g 

su
m

 
th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

da
te

 is
 a

ss
um

ed
 

as
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
M

ar
ch

 fo
r t

he
 

ye
ar

 b
ei

ng
 

re
po

rt
ed

 o
n.

 

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
pr

ed
ic

te
d 

or
 a

ct
ua

l 
(fo

r c
om

pl
et

ed
 

sc
he

m
es

) t
im

e 
in

 
w

ee
ks

 b
y 

w
hi

ch
 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

w
ill

 
va

ry
 fr

om
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 d

at
e.

  
 To

 q
ua

lif
y 

as
 a

 
‘d

ef
er

ra
l’ 

th
e 

de
la

y/
ac

ce
le

ra
tio

n 
m

us
t h

av
e 

be
en

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

 
ad

va
nc

e 
by

 a
 

pr
oj

ec
t b

oa
rd

 
(w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r)
. 

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
pr

ed
ic

te
d 

or
 

ac
tu

al
 ti

m
e 

in
 

w
ee

ks
 b

y 
w

hi
ch

 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
w

ill
 

va
ry

 fr
om

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 d
at

e 
or

 
ex

te
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

pe
ri

od
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 

a 
‘d

ef
er

ra
l’ 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
ut

ho
ri

se
d.

 
  Sc

he
m

es
 w

he
re

 
de

fe
rr

al
/s

lip
pa

ge
 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

an
 

‘a
ct

ua
l’ 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

da
te

 
ar

e 
di

st
in

gu
is

he
d 

in
 th

e 
re

po
rt

 b
y 

**
. 

N
et

 a
m

ou
nt

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
M

TP
 fo

r t
he

 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r 
to

ge
th

er
 a

ny
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
sl

ip
pa

ge
 fr

om
 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 
ye

ar
. 

Th
e 

ov
er

al
l 

ne
t c

os
t o

f 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 

hi
st

or
ic

 
ac

tu
al

s a
nd

 
fu

tu
re

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
. 

 Fo
r 

an
nu

al
ly

 
re

cu
rr

in
g 

su
m

s t
hi

s i
s 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

 
fu

nd
in

g 
on

ly
. T

he
se

 
ar

e 
in

di
ca

te
d 

in
 th

e 
re

po
rt

 b
y 

#.
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

ta
l n

et
 c

os
t 

of
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
an

d 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 
ne

t 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e.
 

Br
ie

f n
ar

ra
tiv

e 
de

sc
ri

bi
ng

 a
ny

 d
ef

er
ra

l, 
sl

ip
pa

ge
 o

r f
in

an
ci

al
 

va
ri

an
ce

. 

18



 

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank



CABINET 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY (SERVICE DELIVERY) 

11 January 2007
2 January 2007

 

SMALL SCALE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES 2007 

(Report by Head of Technical Services) 

 
 
 
1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 This paper reports on the small scale environmental improvement schemes 

to be completed by March 2007 and proposes a programme of schemes for 
2007/08.   

 
2. SELECTION OF SCHEMES 
 
2.1 A net budget of £73k is included in the MTP in 2007/08 for “Small Scale 

Environmental Improvements”. To qualify for funding from this budget a 
scheme must also attract a minimum of 25% funding from an outside source, 
such as Parish or Town Council, or Landfill Tax Credit. 

 
2.2 Cabinet agreed the criteria for the prioritisation of the schemes in 2002/03 

and this has been applied to the selection of schemes for 2007/08. 
 
2.3 Town and Parish Councils were asked in October to submit schemes for 

consideration in this coming year’s programme. 
 
3. 2006/07 SCHEMES 
 
3.1 The schemes approved in the 2006/7 programme were as follows: 
 
 Description               Position 
 

 
Ramsey TC – Railings around 
war memorial 
 

Town Council withdrew scheme 

Ramsey TC – Repairs to church wall Town Council withdrew scheme 

St Ives TC – Improvements area of 
land to Bridge St Negotiations still being carried out 

 
Holme PC – Repairs to church wall 
 

Complete 

 
Warboys PC – Repairs to Jubilee 
Clock 
 

Complete - Awaiting if further works 
required 

Catworth PCC – Church wall repairs 
 Complete - Additional works approved

3.2 With the extra work being agreed on the existing schemes, the budget will be 
completely allocated. 

 
 

Agenda Item 5

21



4. 2007/08 Schemes 
 
4.1 A total of 38 submissions from Town and Parish Councils schemes were 

received by the agreed return date. 
 
 These were assessed using the scoring criteria (Annex 1) and the highest 

scoring schemes up to the approved budget (based on preliminary 
estimates) for 2007/08 are listed below:- 

 
 
 

 
Scheme Net 

£k 
Gross 

£k 

1 Somersham PC - Refurb. pedestrian crossing railings 1 2 
2 Covington PC - Refurbish church gates 3 4 
3 St Neots TC - Improvements to Montague Square 20 25 
4 Brampton PC – Light obelisk 1.5 2 
5 Godmanchester TC – Improvements to Church access 3 4 
6 Alwalton PC – Improvements to gates 1.5 2 
7 Waresley PC - Village pump improvements 1.5 2 
8 Holywell PC - Repairs to church gates and drive 7.5 10 
9 Kimbolton PC - New planters to war memorial 2.5 3 

10 Gt Staughton PC - Cemetery lay-by 15 20 

11 Holme PC - Church wall repairs 3 4 

12 Ellington PC - Church wall repairs 4.5 6 

13 Alconbury PC - Enhancement to village pump 6 8 

14 Warboys PC – New bus shelter 3 4 
 Total 73 96 

   
 
 
5. CONCLUSIONS 
 
5.1 The small scale environmental improvement funding has enabled minor 

improvements to be carried out in many villages and locations. 
 
5.2 There is great interest from town and parish councils in promoting future 

schemes and the appraisal process has now been shown to work 
satisfactorily. 

 
5.3 Approval is sought for those schemes which are shown in paragraph 4.1 

above.  In the event that these cannot proceed for any reason during 
2007/08 the next schemes in the order of priority will be carried out. 

 Annex 2 identifies the budget allocated for these schemes and includes the 
Release of Funds form. 

 

22



 
6. RECOMMENDATION 
 
6.1 It is recommended that the Cabinet: 
  

i) note the schemes committed/completed to date  
 

 ii) approves, for completion during 2007/08, the schemes at paragraph 
4.1 above and releases the funds from the MTP to facilitate this. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
Technical Services Dept. File T7 
 
 
Contact Officer: C J Allen, Project and Assets Manager 
  (01480) 388380 

23



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

nn
ex

 1
 

 
 

To
w

n/
Pa

ris
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

G
ro

ss
 

C
os

t 
%

 C
on

t. 
Sc

or
e 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
N

ot
es

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

S
t N

eo
ts

 T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
 P

rio
ry

 P
la

za
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
ar

ea
 

£2
0k

 
50

 
10

 
 

 
 

2 
S

t N
eo

ts
 T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 M
on

ta
gu

e 
S

tre
et

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

sq
ua

re
 

£2
5k

 
25

 
13

 
Ye

s 
 

 
3 

S
t N

eo
ts

 T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
E

yn
es

bu
ry

, W
ar

 M
em

or
ia

l 
K

er
bi

ng
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

£2
k 

25
 

10
 

 
 

 
4 

S
t N

eo
ts

 T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
Q

ue
en

s 
G

ar
de

n 
Fo

ot
w

ay
 

Fo
ot

w
ay

 W
or

ks
 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

R
ef

er
 to

 C
am

bs
 C

C
 

 
5 

K
im

bo
lto

n 
an

d 
S

to
ne

ly
 P

C
 

H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

 
N

ew
 p

la
nt

er
s 

ar
ou

nd
 w

ar
 m

em
or

ia
l 

£3
k 

25
 

12
 

Ye
s 

 
 

6 
B

ur
y 

P
C

 
B

ur
y,

 H
ill

 E
st

at
e 

Fo
ot

pa
th

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
£1

0k
 

25
 

10
 

 
 

 
7 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
an

d 
W

yt
on

 P
C

 
 S

aw
try

 W
ay

 
N

ew
 b

us
 s

he
lte

rs
 

£4
k 

40
 

8 
 

 
 

8 
S

til
to

n 
P

C
 

S
til

to
n 

P
la

yi
ng

 F
ie

ld
 

S
tre

et
 li

gh
tin

g 
to

 p
la

yi
ng

 fi
el

d 
£1

6k
 

25
 

5 
 

 
 

9 
Ya

xl
ey

 P
C

 
 D

ov
ec

ot
e 

La
ne

 
C

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 to

 c
em

et
er

y 
£2

0k
 

25
 

7 
 

 
 

10
 

K
in

gs
 R

ip
to

n 
P

C
 

K
in

gs
 R

ip
to

n 
V

illa
ge

 H
al

l 
E

xt
en

si
on

 to
 V

ill
ag

e 
H

al
l 

 
N

o 
N

/A
 

 
 

 
11

 
H

am
er

to
n 

P
C

 
S

aw
pi

t L
an

e 
P

ar
ki

ng
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

R
ef

er
 to

 L
TP

 s
ch

em
es

 
 

12
 

E
ar

ith
 P

C
 

H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

 
R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f d

is
us

ed
 a

re
a 

£3
0k

 
Ye

s 
6 

 
 

 
13

 
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

 P
C

 
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

 C
hu

rc
h 

S
ur

fa
ci

ng
 w

or
ks

 
£1

0k
 

25
 

10
 

 
 

 
14

 
R

am
se

y 
TC

 
R

am
se

y,
 M

ill
fie

ld
s 

Fo
ot

pa
th

 w
or

ks
 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

R
ef

er
 to

 C
am

bs
 C

C
 

 
15

 
R

am
se

y 
TC

 
R

am
se

y,
 C

hu
rc

h 
G

re
en

 
P

on
d 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t 

£5
k 

25
 

11
 

 
 

 
16

 
H

ol
yw

el
l P

C
 

H
ol

yw
el

l C
hu

rc
h 

R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 g

at
e 

an
d 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 
£1

0k
 

25
 

12
 

Ye
s 

 
 

17
 

A
lc

on
bu

ry
 P

C
 

M
ay

po
le

 S
qu

ar
e 

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t t
o 

vi
lla

ge
 p

um
p 

£8
k 

25
 

12
 

Ye
s 

 
 

18
 

Ye
lli

ng
 P

C
 

H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

  
P

at
h 

re
pa

irs
 

 
 

 
 

R
ef

er
 to

 C
am

bs
 C

C
 

 
19

 
G

t S
ta

ug
ht

on
 P

C
 

C
em

et
er

y 
La

y-
by

 w
or

ks
 

£2
0k

 
25

 
12

 
Ye

s 
 

 
20

 
C

ov
in

gt
on

 P
C

 
A

ll 
S

ai
nt

s 
C

hu
rc

h 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t g

at
es

 a
nd

 p
os

ts
 

£4
k 

30
 

14
 

Ye
s 

 
 

21
 

H
ol

m
e 

P
C

 
C

hu
rc

h 
S

tre
et

 
C

hu
rc

h 
w

al
l r

ep
ai

rs
 

£4
k 

25
 

12
 

Ye
s 

 
 

22
 

S
om

er
sh

am
 P

C
 

S
om

er
sh

am
 

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
ra

ili
ng

s 
£2

k 
50

 
15

 
Ye

s 
 

 
23

 
S

tu
ke

le
y 

P
C

 
Lt

 S
tu

ke
ly

, L
ow

 R
oa

d 
Fo

ot
w

ay
 li

nk
 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

R
ef

er
 to

 L
TP

 s
ch

em
es

 
 

24
 

E
lli

ng
to

n 
P

C
 

E
lli

ng
to

n 
C

hu
rc

h 
C

hu
rc

h 
w

al
l r

ep
ai

rs
 

£6
k 

25
 

12
 

Ye
s 

 
 

25
 

W
ar

es
le

y 
P

C
 

N
ea

r C
hu

rc
h 

V
ill

ag
e 

pu
m

p 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

£2
k 

30
 

13
 

Ye
s 

 
 

26
 

S
t I

ve
s 

TC
 

M
ar

ke
t S

qu
ar

e 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 b
ol

la
rd

s 
£1

0k
 

25
 

10
 

 
 

 
27

 
B

uc
kd

en
 P

C
 

C
ra

nf
ie

ld
 W

ay
 

Fo
ot

pa
th

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
 

 
N

/A
 

 
R

ef
er

 to
 L

TP
 s

ch
em

es
 

 
28

 
B

ra
m

pt
on

 P
C

 
Th

ra
ps

to
n 

R
oa

d 
Fo

ot
pa

th
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

R
ef

er
 to

 C
am

bs
 C

C
 

 
29

 
B

ra
m

pt
on

 P
C

 
B

ra
m

pt
on

 R
oa

d 
Li

gh
t o

be
lis

k 
£2

k 
25

 
13

 
Ye

s 
 

 
30

 
W

ar
bo

ys
 P

C
 

 
S

cr
ee

ns
 to

 re
cy

cl
in

g 
un

its
 

£2
k 

25
 

10
 

 
 

24



 
31

 
W

ar
bo

ys
 P

C
 

A
14

1/
B

ro
ug

ht
on

 L
an

e 
N

ew
 b

us
 s

he
lte

r  
£4

k 
25

 
12

 
Ye

s 
 

 
32

 
W

ar
bo

ys
 P

C
 

C
hu

rc
h 

R
d 

an
d 

O
rc

ha
rd

 C
lo

se
 

A
cc

es
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s 
£3

k 
25

 
6 

 
 

 
33

 
G

od
m

an
ch

es
te

r T
C

 
C

ha
dl

ey
 L

an
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 g

at
e 

ac
ce

ss
 

£4
k 

25
 

13
 

Ye
s 

 
 

34
 

W
oo

dh
ur

st
 P

C
 

W
oo

dh
ur

st
 V

ill
ag

e 
S

ig
n 

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
 s

ig
n 

£1
k 

20
 

10
 

 
 

 
35

 
P

id
le

y 
P

C
 

O
ld

hu
rs

t R
oa

d 
an

d 
Fe

nt
on

 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 s
tre

et
 li

gh
tin

g 
 

 
N

/A
 

 
R

ef
er

 to
 C

am
bs

 C
C

 
 

36
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 T

C
 

G
eo

rg
e 

S
t 

C
lo

se
d 

ce
m

et
er

y 
w

al
l s

ur
ve

y 
 

 
N

/A
 

 
 

 
37

 
G

ra
fh

am
 P

C
 

V
ill

ag
e 

N
ew

 v
ill

ag
e 

si
gn

 
£2

.5
k 

50
 

7 
 

 
 

38
 

A
lw

al
to

n 
P

C
 

C
hu

rc
h 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 g

at
es

 
£2

k 
25

 
13

 
Ye

s 
 

 
 

                      
 

25



A
nn

ex
 2

 
15

7 
 

Sm
al

l S
ca

le
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 –

 D
is

tr
ic

t W
id

e 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 

 C
hr

is
 A

lle
n 

   Fi
na

nc
ia

l I
m

pa
ct

 
 

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 Im
pa

ct
 

N
et

 C
ap

ita
l 

 
20

03
/ 

20
04

 
20

04
/ 

20
05

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
20

03
/ 

20
04

 
20

04
/ 

20
05

 
20

05
/ 

20
06

 
20

06
/ 

20
07

 
20

07
/ 

20
08

 
20

08
/ 

20
09

 
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

£0
00

 
£0

00
 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
5 

10
 

15
 

20
 

25
 

29
 

82
 

82
 

82
 

72
 

73
 

73
 

A
lre

ad
y 

C
om

m
itt

ed
 

5 
10

 
15

 
20

 
20

 
20

 
82

 
82

 
82

 
72

 
 

 

A
m

ou
nt

 fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 re

le
as

e 
no

w
 re

qu
es

te
d 

 
 

 
 

5 
5 

 
 

 
 

73
 

 

  Ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
n 

Th
e 

S
m

al
l S

ca
le

 S
ch

em
e 

is
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

f s
ev

er
al

 d
iff

er
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t. 

 T
he

se
 a

re
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 s

ch
em

es
 w

ith
 T

ow
n 

or
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

ils
.  

Th
e 

pa
ris

h 
co

un
ci

ls
 h

av
e 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

 th
e 

co
m

in
g 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 e
ar

ly
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
C

ab
in

et
 w

ou
ld

 e
na

bl
e 

th
is

 w
or

k 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 th

is
 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r. 
A

 re
po

rt 
is

 b
ei

ng
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 fo

r t
he

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f n

ex
t y

ea
rs

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 s
ch

em
es

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 b

y 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

ils
.  

E
ar

ly
 a

pp
ro

va
l i

s 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 c

om
m

it 
th

is
 m

on
ey

 s
o 

th
at

 th
e 

P
ar

is
h 

an
d 

To
w

n 
C

ou
nc

ils
 a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 th
ei

r c
om

m
itm

en
ts

. 
 R

el
ea

se
 o

f f
un

di
ng

 u
p 

to
 th

e 
£7

3k
 is

 s
ou

gh
t s

o 
th

at
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
ca

n 
be

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
P

ar
is

h 
/ T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
ils

 a
nd

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
by

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
ye

ar
.  

 
    

26


